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Memo

To:  
From:
Dr. Carl Heilman
Date:  
Re: Notice of Suspension

In accordance with personnel policies, this is to notify you that you have been suspended form your employment, [insert with or without pay], for a period of [insert number of days] days, on the following days/dates (MM/DD/YY) ________________.

The incident in question occurred at [insert time] on [insert date] at [insert location].  
The reason for this action is as follows (mark all that apply):

	[  ] Violation of or failure to observe
     [  ] college and/or work rules

     [  ] work procedures

	[  ] Failure to complete work assignment

	[  ] Insubordination

	[  ] Discourtesy or verbal abuse of guest or
     other employee

	[  ] Tardiness, absenteeism, failure to
      report to work

	[  ] Damage or misuse of college property

	[  ] Under the influence of and/or
     possession of drugs or alcohol

	[  ] Unauthorized removal from premises
     departmental or other college property

	[  ] Dishonesty

	[  ] Physical or verbal assault and/or
     fighting

	[  ] Failure to observe proper safety
     procedures

	[  ] Other (must specify in remarks section)


Remarks:  Explain reasons for suspension, including specific details of incident/violation and whether or not there were any prior warning(s).
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
I hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of this Notice of Suspension memo.

______________________________________________________________________
Signature of Employee





Date

______________________________________________________________________

Signature of Supervisor





Date

cc:  Supervisor

       Human Resources for Employee’s Personnel File

9/25/17


